
From: Maile, Paul
To: Tilbury2
Subject: RE: Tilbury 2 - Department for Transport Consultation - Response on behalf of RWE Generation UK plc
Date: 20 December 2018 19:57:34

Dear Sirs
 
It has been drawn to our attention that following the submission of version 6 of the DCO
at Deadline 7, the Applicant submitted a further version of the DCO (version 7) which
was accepted at the discretion of the Examining Authority and not published until after
the close of the examination.
 
The protective provisions in the version 7 DCO in favour of RWE are unchanged from
those in version 6 with the exception of the addition of paragraph 144(2) related to
access for abnormal loads.  Consequently, the submissions in our earlier letter of 20
December 2018 remain just as relevant to the version 7 DCO as for version 6.
 
In respect of the provisions added by the Applicant relating to access for abnormal loads,
RWE maintains that its suggested provisions at paragraph 138 of its version of the
protective provision at Appendix 2 of its Deadline 7 submission are to be preferred for
the reasons explained at paragraph 2.11.4 of its Deadline 7 submission.  In particular,
the inclusion of a reasonable endeavours obligations to facilitate abnormal load access
does not preserve RWE’s rights as referred to in that submission.
 
Kind Regards
 
Paul Maile | Partner | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting | Eversheds Sutherland
 
T:   +44 121 232 1474
M:  +44 7920 726 441
 
www.linkedin.com/in/paul-maile
 
www.eversheds-sutherland.com
 
Eversheds Sutherland
Client Commitment. Innovative Solutions. Global Service.
 

From: Maile, Paul 
Sent: 20 December 2018 17:59
To: 'tilbury2@pins.gsi.gov.uk' <tilbury2@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: Tilbury 2 - Department for Transport Consultation - Response on behalf of RWE Generation
UK plc
 
Dear Sirs
 
Please find attached a response on behalf of RWE Generation UK plc to the consultation
letter dated 7th December 2018 together with the relevant extracts of their Deadline 7
submission referred to therein.
 
Many thanks
 
 
Paul Maile | Partner | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting | Eversheds Sutherland
 
T:  + 44 121 232 1474
M:  + 44 7920 726 441
www.linkedin.com/in/paul-maile
 
www.eversheds-sutherland.com
 
Eversheds Sutherland
Client Commitment. Innovative Solutions. Global Service.
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This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, (number
OC304065), registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number GB820704559. A list of
names of the members (who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those non-members who are
designated as partners and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. Eversheds
Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and governed by
the SRA Code of Conduct (see www.sra.org.uk/handbook/). Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a
global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland.
Each Eversheds Sutherland entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor
can bind or obligate, another Eversheds Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a list of
offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are
strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or
show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately
delete the message. Unless expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP accepts no liability
to persons other than clients of the firm in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.

www.eversheds-sutherland.com

GB820704559

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-sutherland.com/privacy. If
you have any queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact
dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.
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